

Dr Arya Suku BAMS, PGDHM

Ernakulam Kerala

9585073224 | aryasuku05@gmail.com

Objective

Responsible physician with 4+ years of experience. Strong focus on listening and addressing patient concern and answering all questions in terms of patient can easily understand. Willingness to work with all medical team and maximize patient satisfaction.

Professional Experience

- **Ayurcare Ayurveda hospital, Aluva** Consultant Doctor May 2022 - Present
- **Vplant, Ernakulam** Clinic manager January 2022 - May 2022
- **Iswarya fertility hospital , Coimbatore** Consultant Doctor October 2019 - March 2020
- **Isha hospital** Consultant Doctor Feb 2017 - June 2018
- **Sitaram Ayurveda hospital, Aluva** Junior Doctor September 2016 - March 2017
- **Sri Sai Ram Ayurveda hospital, chennai** Internee June 2015 - July 2016

Education

- **Kottackal Arya vaidyasala** Certificate program in Ayurveda cosmetology 2022
- **Annamalai University** PG diploma in hospital management 2021
- **DR MGR medical University** Bachelor of Ayurveda medicine and surgery 2015

Skills

- Diagnosis and treatment o diseases. Experienced in postpartum care of mother and baby. Good team work capabilities. Flawless management of patient record& documents. Good knowledge of Ayurveda beauty treatments& medicine .

Languages

- Malayalam English Tamil

License

- TCMC-17669

Conferences

- ASWINI international conference 2016.
AYUSASTRA 2010-2011.